GREGORY J. GUERCIO
RICHARD J. GUERCIO
GARY L. STEFFANETTA
KATHY A. AHEARN

JOHN P. SHEAHAN

RANDY GLASSER
BARBARA P. ALOE

ERIN M. O’GRADY-PARENT
LISA L. HUTCHINSON
BONNIE L. GORHAM
DOUGLAS A. SPENCER
CHRISTOPHER F. MESTECKY

OF COUNSEL:
CHRISTOPHER J. GUERCIO

Reply to: Farmingdale X
Latham O

LAW OFFICES
OF

GUERCIO & GUERCIO, LLP

77 Conklin Street
Farmingdale, New York 11735
(516) 694-3000
FAX: (516) 694-4738

www,guerciolaw.com

24 Century Hill Drive, Suite 101
Latham, New York 12110
(518) 690-7000
Fax: (518) 690-0783

KELLY A. REAPE

TARA E. KAHN
KATHRYN J. MAIER
PATRICIA A. UNZ
CHRISTOPHER SHISHKO
BARBARA J. EMIGHOLZ
ASHLEY C. POPE

HAL L. BUDNICK
VICTORIA M. CANTRELLA
ANTHONY J. FASANO
REESA F. MILES
REBEKAH G. ADDY

OFFICE ADMINISTRATOR
LEONARD RICHMAN

October 9, 2014

VIA EMAIL: tdharrison(@mwe.com

AND REGULAR MAIL

Todd R. Harrison

McDermott Will & Emery LLP

340 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10173-1922

Re: John Raney / Equal Access Act

Dear Mr. Harrison:

Please be advised we represent the Board of Education of the Three Village Central
School District (the “District™) in this matter. I have been provided a copy of your letter dated
October 6, 2014 concerning the Students United in Faith (“SUIF”). The District generally denies
the claims in your letter. However, please be advised the District has decided to alter its position

on this issue.

In light of this change, the District will grant SUIF recognition as a student group for the
2014-15 school year and reverses any contrary decision. If a staff member has not already
offered to take the advisor/monitor position for SUIF, the District will assign such group a paid
advisor/monitor as soon as possible. As it is required for all student clubs, SUIF will have to
reapply with the District for the 2015-16 school year.
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Please note the District reserves its right to discontinue its recognition of SUIF and any
other student group for any lawful reason, including if any student group materially and
substantially interferes with the orderly conduct of educational activities within the school.

Very truly yours,

John ®. Sheahan

JOHN P. SHEAHAN

JPS:hlb:sp
c: Board of Education
Cheryl Pedisich

80-20-211297



